
August 22, 2025 

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #25067 

TO:   All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters 

FROM: /s/ Joanna Southard 
  Assistant Chief, Elections Division 

RE: Statewide Special Election: Legislation Calling for the Statewide Special 
Election 

On August 21, 2025, Governor Newsom signed Senate Bill 280 (Chapter 97, Statutes of 
2025), of the Regular Session, into law as an urgency bill. 

This bill calls for a statewide special election to be held on November 4, 2025. This 
special election will consider adoption of ACA 8 (Chapter 97, Statutes of 2025).   

The official election name shall be: November 4, 2025, Statewide Special Election. 

A list of Key Dates and Deadlines for the statewide special election has been posted to 
our website, and an election calendar will be forthcoming and posted here: 
https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/upcoming-elections/statewide-special-nov-4-2025. 

https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/statewide-elections/2025-special/sb280-chapter97.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/statewide-elections/2025-special/sb280-chapter97.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca8-2025.pdf
https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/upcoming-elections/statewide-special-nov-4-2025/key-dates-and-deadlines
https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/upcoming-elections/statewide-special-nov-4-2025

